
AMENDED

Ilone of thc'Iíølatiu Nver Notional MÇtlifc Rafune

6:00PM URA BOARD WORK SESSION
1. Community Center Update

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4. CONSENT

A. Approval of September 3, 2013 Gouncil Meeting Minutes

5. PRESENTATIONS

A. Eagle Scout Recognition

6. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Ordinance 2013-007 an ordinance approv¡ng the Sherwood Town Center Plan and
amend¡ng the Comprehensive Plan Text to reflect the Town Genter Plan and establish a
vision, pol¡cy and strategies to guide future implementation
(Julia Hajduk, Community Development Director)

7. CITIZEN COMMENTS

8. COUNCILANNOUNCEMENTS

9. CITY MANAGER AND DEPARTMENT REPORTS

10. ADJOURN to Executive Session

How to Find Out What's on the Council Schedule:
City Council meeting materials and agenda are posted to the City web page at www.shenruoodoreqon.oov, by the Friday prior to a Council
meet¡ng. Council agendas are also posted at the SheMood Library/City Hall, the YMCA, the Senior Center, and the City's bulletin board at
Albertson's. Council meeting materials are available to the public at the Library.

To Schedule a Presentation before Council:
lf you would like to appear before Council, please submit your name, phone number, the subject of your presentation and the date you wish to
appear to the City Recorder Sylvia Murphy by calling 503-625-4246 or by e-mail to: murphvs@sherwoodoreqon.oov

City Council Agenda
September 17,2013
Page 'l of 1

of

agENDA SHERWoOD crrY

COUNCIL
September 17,2013

6:00 pm URA Board Work Session

7:00 pm Regular City Council Meeting

City Gouncil Executive Session
Pursuant to ORS 192.660 (2X¡) & (2Xf)

Performance Evaluation &
Exempt Public Records

(following the Regular Gouncil Meeting)

Sherwood Gity Hall
22560 SW Pine Street
Sherwood, OR 97140



Sherwood URA Board Meeting

Date: /t ¿

List of Meeting Attendees: .-

Request to Speak Forms:

Documents submitted at meetiîgt tz
V/o n

u p,,



kR,+ 6¿rzr¿l of fi,nn þn5
Gov. BodyURA Board Work-Session

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY, CITY OF SHERWOOD / ANKROM MOISAN

17 SEPTEIv]BER 20I3

¡,"f\-- ¿'-'

i :;iå-

117 S M¿ln St/ Sulte /ÍO0

Seattle, WA 98104
206.576.1600 áttAnkrcm Molsån Archlùects, lnc.

4FClli1 EclUÈ! :ÈllERltRS tJFsrll C¡s:l6l; BÊA¡lù l:lG
anlqommolsn¡om

6720 sW Ma@dam Àve / suhe loo
Portla[d, OR97219
503,245.7100

Ankrom Moisan



SHERWOOD COMMUNITY / SHERWOOD, OR

Development Plan
She¡wood Cannery Square

rF?
{

CNY HATI

:-i?

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY, çITY OF SHERWOOÞ
ANKROM MO|SAN ARCH|TECTS, tNC. er\URA BOARD WORK.SESSION

I7 SEPTEMBER 2OI3
Ankrom Moisan



SI{ERWOOD COilrMU'NtrY /,$ÉËfilÀlô,åD".OR,

isitêP[an

I

m

ti:4&
Êlì

û!

4
G

='

- -\.-"a--1,-- ¡**; !' \- .v

riÉvili'Ëol-uitfißiii¡(8f,f,ËË'x

@h'*

I'.R,AIqqA¡E ü@Bft 8E5F T

.17'siäPfiE¡{mn;10$

,uBBAil, FEryEyr_Ât 4qEìrcË-qr.r oF, 5ljEf,rllsp_D
AìltAPlt,t{.O¡FÁü AAE.FITF€T€, l8G, üÅ

Arllçgnl,{vfþ}S#¡



SHERWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER / SHERWOOD, OR

Project Site

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY, CITY OF SHERWOOD
ANKROM MOISAN ARCHITECTS, INC. ôr\URA BOARD WORK-SESSION

I7 sEPTEMBER 2013
Ankrom lvlorsan



SHERWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER / SHERWOOD, OR

Vision for the Future
Exterior Perspective

rr

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCT CITY OF SHERWOOD
aNKROM MOISAN ARCHIIECIS, tNC. åttURA SOARD WORK-SESSION

I7 SEPTEMBER 2OI3
Ankrom Moßan



SHERWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER / SHERWOOD, OR

First Floor Plan
Performance Layout

!!]l¡w

M

Fu
U
d
ts
@
Uz
d

tsUUEFØ
6
ts
z-q
3

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY CITY OF SHERWOOD
ANKROM MO15AN ARCHITECTS, INC. fld\

M

(

8[çBSl
l¡l øE!çE*"T r

r#,

* -l

¡df,4

il ltrld

ÊIOEACI

c6sw

SüEIJ.SEACE

URA BOARD WORK.SESSION

I7 SEPlEMBER 20I3
Ankrom [,4oEan



SHERWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER / SHERWOOD, OR

lnterior Perspective
Performance Layout

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY, CITY OF SHERWOOD
ANKROM MOISAN ARCHITECTS, INC. óAURA BOARD WORK-SESSION

]7 SEÞTEMBER 2OI3
Ankrom l'lotsan



SHERWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER / SHERWOOD, OR

Firsi Floor Plan
Banquet Layout

HftTßEÆ I
I

ærq4eÈ 
|

huÉ
F
Ø
zo
Fo2
=Ø
I

I

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY, CITY OF SHERWOOD
ANKROM MOISAN ARCI{ITECTS, INC. dtfr

@

FU
UE
ts
@
Uz
d

KIBEN--5'F-ö

a,.-',,:
i ll

*,'$ri. ..r

fr /[

¿-=--l
LI[
1,- 

^)"

ÂIAgE

- 9EEJçE

''T'r

?-'n :'r\
I, .r .. .L

\: {, i.,..- .i

{ñ1 /-}ríulill
r.-, å \.r-,i

4- ì 'a1\tlllil
l. -i r .1.

e,..1 ./,_r,, 1
l. ,L r. I
\-? !;J

{.-o'\ ,',-o4.'
L. I'I\-¡á ''-¿
f -*.' 4j\
I. .l f. .t\ -/ \., r/

SE¡EAçÊ

MS!

t¿N

,-,

-:-
cusßw

\ €HEÊSEACE

Ankrom ùlotsan

|JRA BOARD WORK-SESSION

I7 SEPTEMBER 2OT3



SHERWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER / SHERWOOD, OR

lnterior Perspective
Banquet Layout

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY CITY OF SHERWOOD
ANKROM MOISAN ARCI{ITECTS, tNC. ßr\URA BOARD WORK-SESSION

U SEPTÊMBER 2OI3
Ankrom l'lo¡sàn



SHERWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER / SHERWOOD, OR

Second Floor Plan

L

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCI CITY OF SHERWOOD
ANKROM MOTSAN ARCl.ilTECTS, tNC, ßr\

ftW

I

SIIBAgE

r_l rl l-l t-l

rlll i'! t1

i'rl l ì1li

usM

H

d

URA BOARD WORK-SESSION

I7 SEPTEMBER 2O13
Ankrom l¡orsan



SHERWOOD COMMUNfTY CE / SHERWOOD, OR

Acoustic Components

REFLECTIVE ACOUSTIC CEILING DECK

FABRIC.WRAPPED

DIFFUSER PANELS

FABRIC.WRAPPED
ABSORPTION PANELS

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY, CITY OF SHERWOOD
ANKROM MOTSAN ARCHITECIS, lNC, ár\URA BOARD WORK-SESSION

17 SEPTEMBER 2OI3 Ankrom Mo¡san



SHERWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER / SHERWOOD, OR

Acoustic Components

VERTICAL

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY' CITY OF SHERWOOD
ANKROM MOTSAN ARCHITECTS, lNC. år\URA BOARD WORK-SESSION

I7 SEPTEMBER 2OI3 Ankrom Moisan



SHERWOOD COMMUNITY CEN / SHERWOOD, OR

Audio Visual Systems
Fi¡st Floor Plan

.--1111

J'L_J
LÙ -A
r-x-te ¡lL

ËÀvJs T 'U \

ru
Y'd

tf2@.

á

ø@l¿t/tr .! 4d¡É,f,
¿r--åã-AÊL j:{u \r! ñ d¡B 'b Ms

ffi Ês!¡

:qfilfitTl
TffiI

û
G
Õ
C{
ol

2 I

il[
In:

It

ril

rd

rl

lÐ
l_o
lÐ
i't
lål
I j'..,1i

URBAN RE|EWAL ACENCY, CtïY OF SHERWOOD
aNKROM MOTSAN ARCHTTECTS, [{C. tr\URA BOARD WORK-SESSION

17 SEPTEMBER 2013 Añklom M/¡ri!än



SHERWOOD COMMUNITY CE / SHERWOOD, OR

Audio Visual Systems
Second Floor Plan

+.

T-'
ïllmÏ iä Æ"*-)/ t

t&
69 .:.EÐ
6,ã. ffi'.ì ("*. ¿

ñ 
^vJB rþ ^vE 

ro 
^v6

ddI
4

/¡v-tÈ I
Iú

E6il 7,.
l.a {-*f
\ ¡vJs

*@

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY, CITY OF SHERWOOD
ANKROM MOtSAN 

^RCH|TECTS, 
tNC. tr\URA BOARD WORK-SESSION

I7 SEPTEMBER 2O13
Ankroh Nloisan



SHERWOOD COMIVîUNITY / SH,ERWCIOÞ, OR

AudiorVisual Controls

TOUCHSCREEN

a

€ F1Sfl

URA BOARD WT}RK.5E55IOI{

.l7gEPJEüBEnr20l¡'

UBBAI{ REN-EWALAqENCY¡CIÏI OF FHE$II'OOÞ
a¡tKRott ÈtoFAN AR6HITECT8, tltq 6

Ankmrn Moisùn



SHERWOOD COMMUNITY CENfER / SHERWOOD, OR

Telescopic Seating System
Plan View

w

b
UEF
Uz

FuU
É
ts
Ø

6
F('
z-Ø
3

.l

i

i

l

I

l

i

I

i

I

I

i

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY, CITY OF SHERWOOD
ANKROM MOTSAN ARCHTTECTS, tNC. ålt

XIICdE!
J ssfl

D

H!

*o
f-fl

Er
G

tr
E
tr
l

lli!
fI
fl

lll

SrcMGE

g¿$ru¿

SHil SPAæ

--- -IiFEi¡ - - -

URA BOARD WORK-SESSION

T7 SEPTEMBER 2O13 Ankrom l.4orsan



SHERWOOD COMMUNITY CEN / SHERWOOD, OR

Telescopic Seating System
Section Views

SEATINGSYSTEM/ SEATING SYSTEM / RETRACTED

::'l

URBAN REÍiIEWAI, AGENCT CITY OF SHERWOOD
ANKROi4 MOTSAN ARCHTTEçTS, tNC, &,\URA BOARD WORK-SESSION

17 SEPTEMBER 2OI3
Ankrþm Molsan



F

SHERWOOD COMMUNITY CE ,/ sHERWooD, oR

Stage RigginS / Pipe Grid
Perspective and Section V¡ew

PIPEGRID EXAì4PIE STAGEI MAIN HALL SECTION

rÉ!qil

ffi

H

g
{g

"39

k /Ài

1Tl

eif${d$ r :: É *h ¡o
Þiu u$rircrh- üolMrut
fqwúf &ñ4r 4!ùf
soñovtuÐ0 ì&$rftn

tl
-lr.l

JI

-.lr

6r\

li .-

URA BOARD WORK.SESSION URBAN RENEWAL AçENCY, CIÍY OF SHERWOOD
ANKROM MOTSAN ARCHIÏECTS, tNç.

T7 SEÞTEMBER 2013
Ankrün Mo¡3ðn



SHERWOOD COMMUNITY

Stage Rigging / Pipe Grid
Plan Views

URA BOARD WORK.SESSION

SHERWOOD, CIR

DRAPEAilDTRACK LIGHT PIPE AND PIPE GRID

La ü

_l

-f.

t

l

I

=l

_!
)r)

,(
L-

^*/@-

I

URBAN RENEWAL AGENqY, CITY OF sHËRWOOD
ANr(iOfI.I MOISAN ARCHITECTS, INç. år\

I

)ll

7

,/

17 SEPTÊMBEN 2O¡3
Ankrôm i,|lolgEn



SHERWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER / SHERWOOD, OR

i-ighting Controls

TOUCH SCREEN

BUTTON STATION

DIMMER BAR

CONTROL CONSOLE

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCI CITY OF sHERWOOD
ANKROM MOtSAN ARCHtTECIS, tNC. å/rURA BOARD WORl(-5ÈSSION

17 SEPTEMBER 2OI3
Ankrom ¡4otsan



SHERWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER / SHERWOOD, OR

,,I

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY CITY OF SHERWOOD
ANKROM MOTSAN ARCHIECTS, tNC. år\URA BOARD WORK-SESSION

,I7 
SEPTEMBER 2OI3

Ankrom f'lorsan



pp



SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, Septembe¡ 17, 2013
22560 SW Pine Street, Shenrood, Oregon 97140

URA BOARD WORK SESSION

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Bill Middleton called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm.

2. BOARD PRESENT: Chair Bill Middleton, Linda Henderson, Bill Butterfield, Matt Langer, David Grant,
and Robyn Folsom. Krisanna Clark arrived at 6:10 pm

3. STAFF PRESENT: City Manager Joseph Gall, Assistant City Manager Tom Pessemier, Community
Services Director Kristen Switzer, Community Development Director Julia Hajduk, Administrative
Assistant Colleen Resch and Agency Recorder Sylvia Murphy.

4. OTHERS PRESENT: Scott Waggoner with Ankrom Moisan, Tobin Cooley with Listen Acoustics and
Paul Luntsford with PLA Design.

5, TOPICS DISCUSSED:

A. Community Genter Update

Tom Pessemier Assistant City Manager informed the Board the purpose of the meeting was to present
information on the uses of the center based on the design. Tom explained the history of the project, from
the original purchase of the machine works building with the intent to renovate and due to cost, the
current status of the project to build as new. He explained the process of going through the plan review
at the planning commission level and working on construction drawings and developing the concept to
be presented tonight. He explained the schedule moving forward, subject to any changes of the Board
tonight, is to submit construction drawing documents to the building deparlment this week.

Tom said plans have been submitted to the planning department which will be going before the Planning
Commission. He said this is a site plan modification because we have already gone through site plan
approval process for the other building and said we are just making modifications to the site plan
application to identify changes. He said this is scheduled at the Planning Commission level for Oct 8th

with a public hearing. He said staff expects construction cost estimates within a few weeks and said no
issues are anticipated at this time and said the bid package is estimated to go out the first part of
November with contract approvals coming before the City Council in December and moving fonryard with
construction in January and an opening date of late fall, early winter 2014.

Scott Waggoner with Ankrom Moisan came fonryard and presented information (see record, Exhibit A)
and briefed the Board on the shape of the building and plaza space. He briefed on the site plan, retail
space, and parking spaces. He briefed on the exterior of the building and lobby space. He explained the
interior of the building, with approximately 400 seats in a performance layout format with telescopic
seating. He said the lobby is approx. 16 x 60, with a main hall area and class rooms. He explained the
leasable space options. He explained the backup house for the stage with dressing rooms for
performances. He showed the interior perspectives and explained possible uses for the space with

URA Board of Directors
September 17,2013
Page I of 3



banquets, receptions and meetings and explained storage areas. Scott explained the upper level with
sound booth and tech space and an additional class room, and storage space. He explained the
materials proposed for the exterior of the building as brick, aggregate block, glass and steel.

Tobin Cooley with Listen Acoustics came fonruard and explained acoustical components and the various
types of panels and functions of the different panels. He explained the speakers and speaker type and
proposed locations. He briefly explained the audio and video system locations and simplicity of the
system. He explained the sound booth space and audio visual control with touch screen, and two
available modes.

Paul Luntsford with PLA Design came fonruard and spoke of simplicity of space use and functionality. He
briefed on seating and having it deployed or stored and having a flat floor with portable seating that is
motorized. He explained the seats as being upholstered, padded with armrests. He explained stage
rigging and pipe grid and functionality of the pipe grids as well as flexibility. He explained masking,
draping, curtains and tracking. He explained the tracks for light positioning. He explained the control
console for the lighting, touch screens, dimmer bars and costs savings associated with the dimmer bars.
He further explained the control console and functionality and infrastructure. He explained LED lights
and said the system is layered, scalable and easy to use and can be found in many schools, centers
and all over the region.

Scott Waggoner provided additional information on the lobby area and corridor, lighting, natural lighting
and multi-use functionality with walls for displaying art. He explained the hall way and it's functionality
and lighting of this area with opportunity to hang things on the wall.

Tom explained the classrooms and flooring and proposed classrooms with sinks. He explained the plan
to open the building in late fall early winter and said it won't be totally completed and basic functions are
being provided and we will have the ability to add onto the building in the future. He spoke of potential
grants and seeking them in the future and spoke of the flexibility of the facility.

He thanked Councilor's Butterfield, Folsom and Henderson for spending a lot of time helping to develop
this project as well as thanked Kristen Switzer, Bob Galati and Brad Crawford.

Tom commented regarding the efforts to get a retailer into the building and said they were not too far
from this etfort. He offered to answer Board questions.

Mr. Grant asked regarding the co-location facility and if this was still planned. Tom replied it was decided
early on from talking with Council members and others that it was more important to have classroom
space.

Ms. Henderson asked the URA Board for their thoughts on how the building fits into the old town area.
Tom replied and said the Planning Commission will be taking public testimony in regards to this question
and if there's an appeal of that decision, it would come to the Board. He said he appreciates the
question, but there will be public conversation about this and the Board can them make a decision. He
restated the question as to "does anyone have any objection to it".

Mr. Butterfield stated from day one, we have worked hard to make sure what we did fit into our
community and this has been in our thoughts from the first conceptual stage.

URA Board of Directors
September 17,2013
Page 2 of 3



Ms. Folsom commented regarding photo's provided by the architects and their attempts to try and tie
them to focal points in the community. She commented regarding the mini plaza area and it

complimenting what we already have. She commented regarding comments she had heard with the new
wide sidewalks, their usefulness and trying this all together.

She asked regarding the life of a light fixture and its replacement period, and cost of light bulbs. Paul
replied and provided information regarding the life of the fixtures being a long time and gave examples,
the cost of a bulb being $14-$28 and said LED bulbs would last 30-60 years. She asked regarding
lighting opportunities in the audience space. Paul replied and said there were three bars and explained
their location and functionality. She commented regarding having the ability to add lighting in the future.
Paul replied regarding the importance of establishing the infrastructure and having the ability to add in
the future.

Ms. Folsom asked regarding the flooring, Tobin replied. She asked regarding the defusing panels and
deflecting panels and their efficiency, and asked with the polished concrete floor would more panels
need to be added. Tobin replied and commented regarding the ceiling using acoustic absorption and
explained the absorption of the other surfaces. Ms, Folsom commented regarding not having a raised
stage and the flexibility that allows for the facility. Paul replied and confirmed the flexibility and
commented regarding accessibility. Discussion followed regarding examples of other facilities and their
functionality and Ms. Folsom stated she feels for our community and the usefulness of it, it will be a
great way to proceed.

Tom added regarding choral events and controlling costs and for choral events a shell would probably
be needed to project sound. Paul replied regarding portable shells and fitting through a standard
doorway. Tobin further explained shells and their reflectors and space being more effective without
affecting the remainder of the facility space. Tobin added that some seats are absorptive as well.

Ms. Henderson asked regarding future acoustical improvements and knows where to hang equipment.
Tobin replied and said the design team is available to assist and the room supports it.

Tom explained the next steps of getting construction drawings, going through the planning process and
coming back to the Board to sign construction contracts in December.

Chair Middleton thanked the group for their work and adjourned the work session

6. ADJOURN:

Chair Middleton adjourned the meeting at 7:00 pm.

Submitted by:

sjiíiívrrrprry, vlMòigerrcy order

URA Board of Directors
September 17,2013
Page 3 of 3

iil Mi , Chair


